8th Grade Students

- Attend school every day and be on time to every class.
- Show respect for myself and others by resolving conflicts peacefully & accepting responsibility for my own actions.
- Commit to reading 30 minutes minimum every day and completing the reading chart.
- Work to achieve academic success, prepare for high school transition and communicate with my family and school staff.

8th Grade Family

- Ensure my student is attending school every day.
- Create a space for my student to complete homework that is free from distractions.
- If absent send a written note or an email to:

Attendancecmms@fortbendisd.com.

- Encourage my student to be organized, responsible, and respectful and to resolve conflict in a positive way by showing respect to themselves, others and property.
- Model reading at home and sign my student's reading form.
- Keep a positive attitude and support the student during these times.
- Work with my student to achieve academic success and prepare my student to transition into high school successfully.

8th Grade Teachers

- Provide daily high-quality instruction with engaging student centered activities that promotes a caring and collaborative classroom environment for optimal learning and success.
- Create a safe learning environment in the classroom where students work in a collaborative atmosphere to promote student ownership of learning.
- Encourage reading every day to help build vocabulary and comprehension.
- Prepare students for a successful transition to high school.

Christa McAuliffe Middle School School - Family Compact 2021 - 2022

What is a School -Family Compact?

A school-parent compact is a written agreement between the school and the parents of students participating in Title I, Part A programs that identifies the activities that the parents, the entire school staff, and the students will undertake to share the responsibility for improved student academic achievement. In addition, the school-parent compact outlines the activities that the parents, school staff, and students will undertake to build and develop a partnership to help the children achieve to the State's high academic standards.

District Mission

Fort Bend ISD is committed to its mission to inspire and equip all students to pursue futures beyond what they can imagine.

CMMS Mission and Vision

Mission:

 To inspire and develop authentic learners through a commitment to excellence and a high level of academic achievement.

Vision:

 To harvest and nurture a culturally responsive environment that supports student achievement through intentional, tiered instruction to ensure all students experience academic growth for college and career readiness.

Hawk Creed:

- I will model efficacy with my actions.
- I will strive to become a critical thinker daily.
- I will exhibit a grit mentality and a growth mindset throughout my journey.
- I will exhibit cultural awareness while competing in a global society.
- I will graduate prepared for college or the career of my choice.

Communication about Student Learning

- McAuliffe Middle School is committed to frequent two-way communication with families about student's academics. Some of the ways you can expect us to reach you are:
- Callouts, via Blackboard; phone, emails, Schoology Parent Folder, parent newsletters, Twitter, and CMMS website
- Parent-teacher conferences upon request may be held during the teacher's planning period, before & after school.
- Title I Virtual Meeting
- Virtual/Face to Face Open House
- Frequent progress reports
- Skyward/Family Access/Schoology/ Teams



Cozette Gaston Principal

16650 South Post Oak Rd.,

Houston, TX 770523

Phone: (281) 634-3360

www.fortbendisd.com/cmms

